
Mease, Phyllis

From: Kevin Roberts, The Heritage Foundation <specialevents@heritage.org>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 1:15 PM.
To: Moore, Riley
Subject: {External Join us for Heritage's 50th Anniversary Gala on April 211

[CAUTION: This e-mail originated from ousideofthe WVSTO. Please exercise caution:

THE HERITAGE FOUNDATION

Dear Friend,

On Friday, April 21, The Heritage Foundation will celebrate its 50thAnniversary
‘and marka half-centuryoffighting for our founding principles and advancing
conservative policy. To mark this special occasion,we'l gatherwith friends and alles in
National Harbor, Maryland, for an incredible evening that wil cast a visionforthe future
‘and reaffirm our fight to restore self-governance and rebuild our institutions.

Featuring keynote remarks by Fox News primetimehost Tucker Carlson, moving
performances, and a compelling program, the evening is designed to inspire as we press.
on in the important workofrestoring our shining cityon a hill. From the red-carpet
reception to the afterglowon the riverfront, the 50thAnniversaryGala will be unlike
anyotherevent.

Asa friend andpartnerofHeritage, we hope youwill oin usfor this unforgettable:
evening! More than 2,000 leaders fromacrossthe conservative movement, Heritage
supporters, and other special guests are planning tobethere. Wehope you'll add your
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‘nametothelist! Spaceis limitedand fillingup fast,sopleaseRSVPtodayto
secure aspotfor youandyourguest.

REGISTER >>

Invitationcode: 50MP

Formore information,pleasevisit heritages0.0rgorcontactourSpecialEvents team
atspecialevents@heritage.org or 202-608-1524.

Sincerely,

Kevin D. Roberts, Ph.D.
President
‘The Heritage Foundation

PS.Ifyou're able tojoin us in April, be sure to book your room at the Gaylord
National Harbor with our discounted group rate. Visitour websitefor more details.

ane I
Heritage Foundation

500years

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 200021 (800) 546.2643

You are subscribe to Heritage Foundationemails a eymoore@wstocom. Ifyouwantfo change
‘your mall preferences, pleaseclick heroto updateyour subscription.
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Mease,Phyllis

From: Kevin Roberts, The Heritage Foundation <specialevents@heritage.org>pa os
To: Moore, RileyTone onan arom thes ing leaders a Heage's Sh overs in Apri

Fa ER ERErTAL SS

510)Jel A Hy
ANNIVERSARY

Dear Friend,

Fifty years ago this month, in 1973, The Heritage Foundation was founded to advance
conservative policy and build an America where freedom, opportunity, and prosperity

flourish. This year, on April 20-21, we willgather just outside the nation’s capital with

friends and allies to commemorate 50 yearsof fighting together foreverydayAmericans.
‘and to cast a vision for the future of our country.

Our 50th Anniversary events will feature leaders from every sector of the

conservative coalition, and I'm excited to announcetoday severalofthe speakers who

‘will be joining us. Most notably, Fox News primetime host Tucker Carlson will
deliver keynote remarks at our 50thAnniversaryGalaon April 21 and Virginia
‘Governor Glenn Youngkin will speak at our Welcome Evening at Mount Vernon on
April 20.

| In addition, the Leadership Summit — our daytime programming on April 20 and April
e 21 will featureleaderswho will unpacka conservativepolicyagenda that an restore.

it self-governance to the American people and strengthen our most cherished institutions

I and principles. Someof our confirmed speakers include:

x «+ Senators Mike Lee, J.D. Vance, and Josh Hawley
I; + Conservative commentators Mollie Hemingway and Allie Beth
Fe Stuckey |

.



+ Dr. AlMohlerofSouthernBaptistTheologicalSeminary
+ Education and civic society expert lan Rowe
+ andmore!

Wehave limited capacity atalleventsandspaceisfilling up fast,sodon’t
waitto RSVP! Tosecureyour spo,pleasevisthritageso.organdenter the invitation
code stedbelow.

REGISTER >>

Invitation Code: 50MP

Thope you join us in April as we mark this incredible milestone for Heritage and for
America.

Sincerely,

Kevin D. Roberts, Ph.D.
President

5c ]
Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 200021 400) 46.2843

Vou are subscribed to Heritage Foundationelt sre.moore@wvst com. youwant 0 change
youremai preferences, lease cichae 1updateyoursubspton.
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Mease, Phyllis

From: Kevin Roberts, The Heritage Foundation <specialevents@heritageorg>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:16 PM
To: Moore, Riley
Subject: [Extemal] Join us for Heritage's 50th Anniversary, April 20-21, 2023

[CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outsideofthe WVSTO. Please exercise caution

Dear Friend,

“This year, The Heritage Foundation celebrates 50 yearsoffighting for the American
promise. We would be honored to haveyoujoin us as we commemoratethis
milestone and launch the next exciting chapter for Heritage and for our
country, Thursday,April20 ~ Friday, April 21, 2023,atthe Gaylord National
Harbor inMaryland,just outside the nation’s capital. Over these two days,
Heritage will host a seriesofimportant discussions andcelebratoryevents and we hope
‘you will oin us or this once-in-a-lifetime occasion.

During our daytime programming on Thursday, April 20, and Friday, April
21, Heritage will convene current and rising leaders, policymakers, and influencers at
the Leadership Summit to outline the policy agenda that will rebuild our shining city
on hill and restore self-governance to the American people.

On ‘Thursday, April 20, you are invited to join us for a Welcome Evening at
Mount Vernon as we mark 50 years dedicated to fighting for America’s founding
principles. This special evening hosted at the homeofGeorge Washington will truly be a
‘memorable night!

“The festivities will culminate vith an unforgettable Gala Dinner on Friday, April
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1, that celebrates the promiseofAmerica and thecourageousAmerican spirit. Through
an inspiring program, Heritage will casta vision for the future and reaffirm our fight to
restore self-governance, rebuild institutions, and revitalize our great country. You won't
‘want to miss this event!

Registration is now open for the events at Heritage's 50th Anniversary.
Capacity is limited so you'll want tosecure your spot soon byvisitingheritage50.0rg to

RSVP withthe invitation code noted below.

Invitation Code: 50MP

Weare gratefulfo friends like you who have joined us in upholding the principles that
embody the promise of America, and, withyour support, we look confidently ahead to

the next 50 years. T hope you'll join us in April.

Sincerely,

pe

Kevin D. Roberts, Ph.D.

President

a
aie A

Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You ar subscribed toHertage Foundation emalls a ly moora@wetom, you wan to change
your eal rfeence, esse cick ee 0 Update your subscription.
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Mease, Phyllis

From: Lindsay Leveen <leveen@gmail.com>
sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 11:17 AM
To: GUZMANMARTHA@epagovmansour@breitbart.comjoel B.

Polakrmarlow;pschuweizerPrieto, Jeffrey Farren,
Victorregan michael@epagovBeth_Pearson@warren senate. gov;Laura_Gerrard@warren
senate govisean_farrell@blackbum senate govipatrick_mccormick@energysenate Gove
eas, Lisa (Emst)justin_goodman @schumer.senate.govMcAdams, John M.
(CV)Michael McCarthy2@usdojgov;BabasijibomiMoore2@usdoj govAndrew
CurrentEin Weldon@warrensenate.gov.Jon_Donenberg@warren.senate.govJohn
Nichols; ODONNELL SEAN @epa goviSHEEHAN.CHARLES@epagovihoffermelissa@epag
‘ovmccabejanet@epa govSrahmbhatt,

Roshnijordandeborah@epa goviLaurence Fink@blackrock comKobussen, MattHunt,
Jared Moore,Riley;+Group Corp Comms
AMRS;0ig@sec.govichairmanofficeipeikins Schneider, ErinVasquez.
Carlosiichardglick@ferc gov;mary.odriscoll@fercgovCraig
Canokosshnewsomejance_west@manchinsenate govibryer_davis@manchin senate go
Sorensen,
Tiffany:neilchatteriee@hoganlovellscom;adam kushner@hoganiovellscomthompson
@akingumpcom dwyeric@cooley.comindsey.cobia@gov.cagovMatthew
Dumlaojohn.carney;pete spiro@mail.housegov.alexa.roth@mail house govmark dennin
@mailhouse govhugh daly@mail house govinfo@jimmypanetta comCindy.Chavez@b
osscegov.orgmwadman@aass.org dmalakof@aaas orgikaiser@aaas.orgieculotta@asas
orgikservick@asas org:Anderson, JohnZingler, KelliRomig, Alton D,
Jr davis@nae eduatkins@nae edubarteau@tam.edudan kunsman@barrassosenate.g
‘ovkathi_wise@barrassosenate govbryn.stewart@barrassosenategoviaura_mengelkam
p@barrasso senate govishelby_schields@barrassosenate gov;ashley_morgan@carper.se
nate goviemily._spain@carper senate govhannah_smith@coons senate. govjan_beukelm
‘an@carpersenategovijefi_sanchez@coonssenate govjonathan stahler@coons senate.g
‘ovkelly_scully@carper senategoviynn_sha@carpersenate. govjoel_brubaker@capito.se
nate goviauren_allen@capito.senate. govkelley_moore@capito senategovmarl collier
@epw senate govLane_Dickson@energy.senate.gov,Duniop,

Beckydoug_coutts@cottonsenate.govjoni_deoudes@cottonsenate govjamesamold@
cottonsenate govaaron maclean@cottonsenate govcarly_besh@murkowskisenate gov
‘Karina_borger@murkowskisenate govigarrett_boyle@murkowskisenate goviangelina_b
urney@murkowskisenate govkaren_mccarthy@murkowski senate govimichael_pawlows
Ki@murkowskisenate govhannah_ray@murkowskisenate.goviben miller@mail house g
ovLazarus, Jim (Feinstein)

Subject: [External] BIDEN MISHANDLING OF DOCUMENTS

(CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outsideofthe WVSTO. Please exercise cation.

Mr. Regan

Please find out f there are any documents regarding Bloom Energy coming to Delaware in Joe Biden's garage.

hitos://wwwyahoo.com/news/white-house:-classified-documents-found- 153410273.html
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Lindsay Leveen
(GREEN LIES MATTER
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Garland appoints special counsel to q
investigate Biden docs a

! ’ J =
Biden addresses classified documents found at his Delaware i
home hn

|Z ol
classified material

© 107k ZEKE MILLER andERICTUCKER
amary 2,203- Smivesa‘ 4s to

v nhs
TRENDING

erick Garand Joc isenra — fos Trumpdeand isfal= m9 @ joist 18
er @

WASHINGTON (AP)— Attorney General Merrick NBCNews+ 3min ead.

Garland on Thursday appointeda special counsel stdvinghomes re

documents found at President Joe Biden's home Vin os st
in Wimington, Delaware, and at an unsecured MRS
offce in Washington dating from his time as vice erp" 8

president Terr mit
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apo 1S UeSen ne a ————
months that Garland has appointed a special ee tres x
counsel, an extraordinary fact tha reflects the
Justice Departments efor o independently POPULAR
conduct highvprofile probes in an exceedingly Ta
heated political environment a

Bothofthese investigations,the earlier one b={) :,
involving Trump and documents recovered from = a
is Mar-a-Lago estate in Florida relate o the 5 :
handiing of classified information, though there. ‘SocalThursday oseesunshine,clearses
re otal ferences between he ces. immer:
Garland’ decision caps a tumultuous week at the I
White House, where Biden and his team opened vi ) -
the year hoping to celebrate stronger economic on
news ahead of launching an expected reelection L& A p
campaign. But the administration faced a new
challenge Monday, when it acknowledged that
sensitive documents were found a the office of biidini IW
iden former institute in Washington. The
situation intensified by Thursday morning, when f
Biden's attorney said an additional classified [x
document was found ata room in his Wilmington B
home—later revealedby Bidentobe his personal i CE Coty
Horary — along with other classified documents in pr
his garage. Muchwarmer,but witheveningstorms

The attorney general revealed that Biden's lawyers ee
informed the Justice Department of the atest ss
discovery at the president’ home on Thursday
‘morning, after FBI agents first retrieved 2 pg
documents from the garage in December.

iden told reporters at the White House that he
‘was “cooperating fully and completely” with the Afont!08Sued BIWHSurvice US

usice Departments vestigationnto how hnrura
classified information and government records
were stored



yahoo/news EE -
on, "1 oo or vo
resin. Wear onent that hora —ET.
review wil how tht these documents were ONdemasTabarv anonvormen
inadvertently misplaced, and the president and his stat
lawyers acted promptly upon discovery of this.

mistake:
Garland said the “extraordinary circumstances” of
the matter required Hur’ appointment, adding
that the special counsels authorized to
investigate whether any person or entity violated
the law. Federal law requires strict handing
procedures or clasiied information, and oficial
records from Biden time 2s vice president are
considered government property under the
Presidential Records Act.
“This appointment underscores fo the public the
department’ commitment to both independence
and accountbiity in particularly sensitive
matters, and to making decisions indisputably
suiced only by the acts and the law Garland
said.
Hur, inastatement, sid“ will conduct the
assigned investigation with far, impartial and
dispassionate judgment. intend to follow the
fact sity and thoroughly without fea or favor
and wil honor the trust placed in me t perform
this service:
While Garland sad the Justice Department
received timely notifications from Biden's
personal attorneys afte each set of classfed
documents was identified, the Write House
provided delayed and incomplete tification to
the American public abou thediscoveries.

Biden's personal attorneys found the firstsetof
asifedand offical documents on Now 2in a

locked coset as they cleared out is office at the
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Archives, which retrieved the documents the next x
day and referred the matter to the Justice
Department
Sauber said Biden's attorneys then underwent a
seachof ater locations where documents could
have been transferred afte Biden ef the vice
presidency, including his homes in Wilmington and
Rehoboth Beach, Delaware. Garland said that on
Dec. 20, the Justice Department was informed
that classified documents and official records
were located in Biden's Wilmington garage, near
His Corvette, and that Bi agents took custody of
them shortly thereafter.

A search on Wednesday evening turned up the
most recently discovered casifed document in
dens persona rary at is home, nd the
Justice Department was notified Thursday,
Garand revealed.
The White House only confirmed th discovery of
the Penn Biden Center documents in response to
news inquiries Monday and remained silent on the
subsequent search of Biden's homes and the
discovery of the garage anche until Thursday
morning, shorty before Garand announced Hur’
appointment, Biden, when he first addressed the

matter Tuesday while in MexicoCity also didnt et
on about the subsequent document discoveries
Press secretary Karine JeanPere insisted that
despite the public omissions, Biden's
administration was handing the matte correctly.
“There was transparency in doing what youre
supposed todo? she said, decining to answer
repeated questionsabout when Biden was briefed
on the discovery of the documents and whether



yahoo/news -

additional classified documents woud not turn up
in a further search, Jean-Pierre said, “You should Xx

assume tht its been completed, yes.”
The appointmentof yet another special counsel
to investigate the handing of sified
documents isa remarkable turn of events, legally
and polcaly fora Justice Department that has
spent months looking nto the retentionby Trump
of more than 300 documents with classification
markings founda the former presicents Florida
estate
Though th situations are factually and legally
diferent, th discovery of casified documents at
two separate locations ted to Biden — a5 well 35
the appointment ofa new special counsel—
would almost certainly complicate any
prosecution tha the department might bring
against Trump.
New House Speaker Kevin McCarthy, a Calfornia
Republican, sid ofthe latest news, think
Congress has to investigate this”
“Heres an individual tht sat on ‘60 Minutes’ that
was 50 concerned about President Trumps
documents. and now we find that tis isa vice
president keeping it for years out inthe open n
diferent locations:
Contracting severa elow Republicans, however,
he said, "We don't think thee needs tobe a
special prosecutor”
The top Republican on the House ntligence
Committee has requested that intelgence
agencies conduct a damage assessment of
potentially classified documents. Ohio Rep. Mike
Turner on Thursday also requested briefings from



yahoo/news wr

separate locations could implicate the President n
‘the mishandling, potential misuse, and exposure x

of cssiied information; Tuner wrote the
ofc.

Associated Press writers Noman Merchant and
Kevin Feking contribute to this report.
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Mease, Phyllis

From: Foster, Amie <Anie Foster@hertage.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:17 PM
Tor Wiliams, Carly
ce Moore, Riey
Subject: RE: External Speaker Logistics Follow-Upfor Awakening 2023

Thank you, Carly! We will adjust the room reservation.

Annie Foster
Semr vents Monge, vets nd rogrommingTh ron Foonshane NEHoon SE 20008

heritage.org

From: Williams, Carly <carly.williams@wvsto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:26 AM

Tos Foster, Annie <Annie Foster@heritage.org>
Ce: Moore, Riley <riey.moore@wysto.com>
Sublet: RE: [External] Speaker Logistics Follow-Up for Awakening 2023

Hi Annie,

Thank you for sendingover tis information, TreasurerMoore willbe departing Saturday morning, January 7.1 have
attached Treasurer Moore's ght itinerary.

Please fet me know ifyou require anything ese.

Thank you,

Carly Williams
(a hO Executive Assistant

i ©\ | west virginia State Treasurer's Office
sl 2) | (os3a0-5024 (Direct)
oN Pi) | Gos) 3a1.7094 (ax
& 7 carly.williams@wvsto.com

egMou Tessar | Main: 308.558.5000Tol Free: 800.422.7498

E107 | wwwwireasury.comEZ

From: Foster, Annie <Annie Foster hritaze.ors>
Sent: Sunday, anuary 1, 2023 4:52 PM
Tos Moore, Riley <tley. moore @wisto gov>
Ces Willams, Cary <carl. willams wvsto com>
Subject: [External] Speaker Logistics Follow-Up for Awakening 2023

:



[CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outsideof the WVSTO. Please exercise caution

Hi Treasurer Moore,

Thank you for your participation in Awakening 2023 on Thursday, January 5 — Sunday, January 8 at The Cloister in
Sea Island, GA. We ae thrilled you are joining us!

Hotel & Travel
~ Below are the detals for your hotel sty:

© Check-In Date: Thursday, January 5
© Check-Out Date: Sunday, January 8
© Confirmation Number: 2117088

* Ifthese dates have changed, please let me know as soon as possible.
~ Ifyou have not already done so, please send me your fight information.
~ For transportation from/to the airport, we recommend taking a taxor ride share.

SessionInformation
~ Attached ace the timelinesforyour sessions.
- Please plan to astiveto your session room 10-15 minutes prior to the session andcheckin with the Heritage

staff member managing the room.

Conference Agenda
- To view the full Awakening agenda, please click hee.

HelpfulDetails
- Venue

The Cloister at Sea Island
100 Cloister Drive, Sea Island, GA 31561

- Aire
Resort casual for daytime programming
Business casual for Thursday and Friday evening
Business for Saturday evening

- CheckeIn
Our registration desk will be open on Thursday, January 5, from 5:00 — 8:30 p.m, in the Cloister Ballroom
FoyerI. Registration will re-open on Friday at 10:00 a.m. in the same location.

~ Security for Saturday’s Evening
U.S. Diplomatic Security will require an 11D checkpoint for participation in Saturday's Reception and Dinner
(6:00 — 8:30 p.m) with Sceretary Mike Pompeo. Please bring your license or government.issued ID.

If you have any questions, please contact me atAne.Foster heritaze. or: oF 704-796-1290.

“Thank you for helping us make Awakening 2023 a success! We look forward to a great weekend of fellowship and
to a dynamic, engaging conversation at your session.

Happy New Year!
Annie

2



Annie Foster
Senior vents onage, Events ond Programming
The Hetage Foundation
204Mascacnimste vance, KEWashingion 020002
0608510
heritage.org

NOTICE:Thiscommuncaton, inching ayatchments anidwih is lend oie xcs 0ofth sesso andmaycota cprisan.Cantiarl rviogedslo samt omSacoscrsmamatin ly a1 oth randedsessootCommiricaton, essboaveatyou arecoh icommricatonnor nd at4 se, Caserinaion, sciowr,Gib, Waring.PN)OCopy of hsComm aton aybauct{oegareinorsncian |yo haverca iscommiricaton in arrfess Imma doi acmIuTcELe,dey a Coiesav10hCondoroma or phon. Ak, vsCononcaton suet oavietVgaFreedomof omaton Ackndmaybedscose, 1Wholefpr. 1Sekar wih he Ak Th cormmacaion and 5 Coto Go1a canst 80g OpnfoWes VinaSe TeasersOe
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Mease, Phyllis

From: Willams, Carly
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1026 AM
To: Foster, Annie
ce Moors, Riey
Subject: RE: (External Speaker Logistics Follow-Up for Awakening 2023
Attachments: JWKWQ pat

Hi Annie,

Thank you for sending over this information. Treasurer Moore will be departing Saturday morning, January 7. have
attached Treasurer Moore's flight itinerary.

Please let me knowifyou require anything else.

Thank you,

TS Carly Williams
(am | Executive Assistant

4 6) | west virginia State Treasurer's Office
: 2) | (3041340-5024 (Direct)
0 7 (304) 341-7094 (Fax)
2 carly williams@wvsto.com

Ry oar, Treasurer| Main: 304.558.5000 Tol Free: 800.422.7498

E100 | wwwwtreasury.com

From: Foster, Annie <Annie Foster@heritage.org>
Sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 4:52 PM
To: Moore, Riley <iley.moore@wvsto.gov>
Ce: Willams, Carly <carly.williams@wysto.com>
Subject: [External] Speaker Logistics Follow-Up for Awakening 2023

[CAUTION: Tris e-mail originated fom ousideof the WVSTO. Please exercise caution:

Hi Treasurer Moore,

“Thank you for your participation in Awakening 2023 on Thursday, January 5 — Sunday, January 8 at The Cloister in
Sea Island, GA. We are theilled you are joining us!

Hotel& Travel
Below are the details for your hotel stay:

© Check-In Date: Thursday, January 5
© CheckOut Date: Sunday, January 8
© Confirmation Number: 2117085

'



* If these dates have changed, please let me know as soonas possible.
- If you have not already done so, please sendmeyour flight information.
~ For transportation from/to the airport, we recommend takinga taxorride share.

SessionInformation
~ Attached are the timelines for your sessions.
- Please phan to arrive to your session room 10-15 minutes prior to the session andcheckin with the Heritage

Staff member managing the room.

ConferenceAgenda
- To view the full Awakening agenda, pleaseclickhere.

HelpfulDetails
- Venue

The Cloister at Sea Island
100 Cloister Drive, Sea Island, GA 31561

Aire
Resort casual for daytime programming
Business casual for Thursday and Friday evening
Business for Saturday evening

- Checkin
Ou registration desk will be open on Thursday, January 5, from 5:00 ~ 8:30 pm, in the Cloister Ballroom
Foyer I. Registration will re-openon Friday at 10:00 a.m. in the same location.

- Security for Saturday's Evening
USS. Diplomatic Security will require an ID checkpoint for pasticipation in Saturday's Reception and Dinner
(6:00 ~ 8:30 p.m) with Secretary Mike Pompeo. Please bring your license orgovernmentissued ID.

f you have any questions, please contact me atAnnie.Foster@heritaze.or: or 704-796-1290.

“Thank you for helping us make Awakening 2023 a success] We look forward to a geeat weekend of fellowship and
102 dynamic, engaging conversation at your session.

Happy New Year!
Annie
‘Annie Foster

Senior Events MonogerEventsand ProgrammingThe riage Famdsion
204 Nansen van, HEWangan DC 20007
2025081510
heritage.org
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Mease, Phyllis

From: Foster, Annie <Annie Foster@heritage.org>
sent: Sunday, January 1, 2023 4:52 PM
To: Moore, Riley
ce Wiliams, Carty
Subject: [External Speaker Logistics Follow-Up for Aviakening 2023
Attachments: THURS Fireside Chat TimelineAW 2023,doc; FRI_1B ESG InvestingTimeline AW.

2023.docx

[CAUTION: Tris e-mail originated from outside of the WVSTO. Please exercise caution.

Hi Treasurer Moore,

Thank you for your participation in Awakening 2023 on Thursday, January 5 — Sunday, January 8 at The Closter in
Sea Island, GA. Weare thrilled you are joining us!

Hotel & Travel
~ Below ace the details for your hotel say:

© Check-In Date: Thursday, January 5
© Check-Out Date: Sunday, January 8
© Confirmation Number: 2117088

* If these dates have changed, please let me know as soon as possible.
Ifyou have not already done so, please send me your fight information.

- For transportation from/to the airport, we recommend takinga taxi or ride share.

SessionInformation
- Attached are the timelinesfor your sessions.
~ Please plan to arrive to your session room10-15minutespriorto thesessionandcheckin with the Heritage

staff member managing the room.

ConferenceAgenda
~ To view the full Awakening agends, please click here.

HelpfulDetails
- Venue

“The Cloister at Sea Island
100 Cloister Drive, Sea Island, GA 31561

- Atire
Resort casual or daytime programming
Business casualfor Thursday and Friday evening
Business for Saturday evening

- Checkeln
Ou registration desk wil be open on ‘Thursday, January 5, from 5:00 — 8:30 p.m, in the Cloister Ballroom
Foyer I. Registration will e-open on Friday ac 10:00 a.m. in the same location.

1



- Security for Saturday's Evening
USS. Diplomatic Security will require an ID checkpoint for participation in Saturday's Reception and Dinner
(6:00 ~8:30 p.m) with Secretary Mike Pompeo. Please bring you license or government-issucd ID.

16 you have any questions, please contact me at Annie. Foster @ heritazc.on: ox 704-796-1290.

Thank you for helping us make Awakening 2023 8 success! We look forward to a great weekend of fellowship and
0.2 dynamic, engaging conversation at your session.

Happy New Year!
Annie
Annie Foster
Senor vents Monoger, Events and ProgrammingThe riage Fourdaon214 asinine Ave, NEWashigion DG 20002
202.608510
heritage.org

2
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BY THE HERITAGE FOUNDATION g
2023

FIRESIDE CHAT:
TACKLING OUR COUNTRY’S BIGGEST CHALLENGES

“Thursday, January 5, 2023 7:30 - 9:00 pm. | Clubroom

7:30pm. Rob Bluey kicks thingsofby welcoming guests and introducing Kevin Roberts (2 minutes)

7:32pm. Kevin Roberts welcomes guests (3 minutes)
«Opens the evening
+ Invites candor and open discussion al off the record - Awakening tradition
«Mr. Mease sends grctings and well wishes
«Tums program over to Rob Bluey

7:35pm. Rob Bluey inroduces The Hon. Riley Mooreand Ellen Weaver
(5 minutes)

7:38pm. Rob Bluey invites guests to ask questions and begins discussion (75 minutes)

8:53pm. Rob Bluey thanks The Hon. Riley Moore and Ellen Weaver, wraps up discussion, and reminds guests
ofFriday's opening functions (3 minutes)

«Registration wil open at 10 a.m. in the Closter Ballroom Foyer
«Family Talk: Craftinga LifeofPassion and Purpose with John Coleman will begin at 10:30 am.

in the Cloister Ballroom
+ Welcome Luncheon will begin at 12:00 p.m. inthe Cloister Ballroom

56pm. Session concludes

Speakers Setup AV Notes
Kevin Roberts @) stools on existing stage Background music

RobBluey (1) Americanflag ©)lovmics
The Hon. Riley Moore (©) handheld micsforQA
Ellen Weaver
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BY THE HERITAGE FOUNDATION 2
2023

BREAKOUT SESSION 1B:
WHAT'S BEHIND THE DRIVE TO PROMOTE ESG INVESTING AND WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW.

‘Friday, January 6, 2023 | 1:45 ~ 3:00 p.m. |MiznerBallroom IT

1:45pm. Derek Kreifels welcomes guests, introduces panelists: Will Hild, The Hon. Riley Moore, and Andy
Puzder, and gives overviewoftopic (5 minutes)

1:50pm. Derek Kreifels moderates discussion with panelists (25 minutes)

2:15pm. Derek Kreifels facilitates discussion with panelists and audience (40 minutes)

2:55pm. Derek Kreifels thanks panelists and audiences and delivers housekeeping remarks (2 minutes)
«Breakout Sessions #2 will take placein this room and next door beginning at 3:15 pan.
+ Inthis room ~ Protecting Life in a Post-Dobbs America: What are the Challenges and Reforms

Needed in the States?
«Next door in Mizner Ballroom I - A Post-Election Analysis: What Demographic and Political

Changes Are We Seeing in the Polls?

2:57pm. Session ends

Speakers Setup. AV Notes
DerekKreifels (1) USfag (8)handheldmics forspeakers
Will Hild 4) barstools (1) bandield mic for Q&A
‘The Hon. Riley Moore
Andy Puzder



Mease, Phyllis

From: Foster, Annie <Annie.Foster@heritage.org>
sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 8:42 AM
To: Willams, Cory
ce Moore, Riley

Subject: [Extemal] FW: Speaker Logistics for Awakening 2023

(CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of the WVSTO. Please exercise caution.

Hi Carly,

Thope you had a great weekend! Treasure Moore asked that I send the email below to you. Please let me know if
you have any questions ot if there is any additional information I can provide.

Thank you,
Annie

‘Annie Foster
Serio Events Monoger, tents ond reromming
The artage Foundation204 Vassanaens noe NEHshagon DC 20065
202608510 -
heritage.org,

From: Foster, Annie <Annie Foster@heritage.orz>
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 5:28 PM
To: riley moore <rley@mooreforwy.com>
Subject: Speaker Logisticsfor Awakening 2023

Hi Treasurer Moore,

Thope you are doing welll | am working withBridgetton Awakening and wanted to follow up on afew logistics.

+ When you have a chance, can you please register via this lik? You can use thecodeCOMP2022 to waive
the registration fee.

+ What are your arrival and depature dates? Iwill ake care ofbooking your hotel room.
+ We are happy to book your travel or if you'd prefer to do so, we can issue reimbursement.

Ifyou have any questions, please let me know.

We look forwardto secing you in Georgia!
Annie

1



Annie Foster
SeaEvents anager, Events and Progrommingne riage Foundation214Haseacnusate venue, NEWashingion, 0 20002
608310
heritage org
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Mease,Phyllis
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ASSET MANAGEMENT

JOIN OUR NEXT WEBINAR ———————

UNDERSTANDING STRIVE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

You don't just vote in November, you vote
everyday with whereyou align your investments.

f=3 THURSDAY DEC 8TH

LUYRFIY TS
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VIVEK RAMASWAMY
1 EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN &
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.



Join Vivek Ramaswamy for a conversation on how Strive
advocates on our clients’ behalf in boardrooms across America.

The world's largest asset managers incorporate ESG factors into their
proxy voting guidelines that Strive believes many of their ultimate
clients disagree with. We view this disconnect as a fiduciary violation -
that Strive aims to fix.

We deliver a pro-fiduciary message to corporate America that
mandates companies to focus on value maximization alone. No
politics, just excellence.

Tune in on December th at 11am ET to lean more!

Register Here Today!

Regards,

Joyce Rosely

Executive Vice President, Co-Head of Institutional Sales& Distribution

201-401-4399

Ioyce.rosely@strive.com

Strive Asset Management

Rob Melton

Executive Vice President, Co-Head of Institutional Sales & Distribution

614-612-0227

rob.melton@strive.com
Strive Asset Management

A ————mina eat er
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Rogstred Roptesrdaiv wih Cus Distiutr, LLC,whichis not affard wih tive Ase Maragarmns LLC 1site. Secuniesoer oughCoos:Dots, LLC. member FNRASIPC

tive, 1822 Henderson Rd, 20780, Columbus, OH 43220, United States
Unsubscribe Manase preferences.
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Mease, Phyllis

From: Matthew Kopko <matthew kopko@strive.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1047 AM
Subject: External] REMINDER: ZOOM Call at 2pm EST today - Pro-Fiduciary Investors Taskforce -

Proxy 2023 Preview & Kickoff Call

(CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of the WVSTO. Please exercise caution. as

Al,
“This emails just to serve as a reminder that the Pro-Fiduciary Investors Taskforce - Proxy 2023 Preview & Kickoff Calis
scheduledfortoday at 2pm EST. | also note, for purposes of clarity, that updated dial-informationwas sent last
week. The inviteis a Zoom link (below for convenience); if you see a Microsoft Teams invite on your calendar, please DO
NOTuse the Teams link, and please use the Zoom link.

Ifyou do not have an invite for some reason and would like one, please let me know, and we look forward tohaving you
on today's call, and having an informative session with you all

Zoom Meetinglinkfor 2pm EST:
https:/strive.zoom.us/{/822031424302from=addon

Meeting 1D: 822 0314 2430
One tap mobile
+16469313860,822031424304 US
+19292056099,,822031424304 US (New York]

Matthew Kopko
HeadofOSEP (Outsourced Shareholder Engagement & Proxy Advisory Services)
STRIVE

STRIVE
“The information contained nis emai and any tachments have been classeda iid access andor prvieged Sve oman communication
ads nedslyrt 1 of 1 nad aressoc(). yt 310 tan endod eciionto person fesponsl of debvry oan riencedecient, leasenyheauthor and des his eal. Aryunoubrized copying, Gacosure, tenon or dstiouinof ho motel nis aml s
icy ido. Tis emai Moybo Considered averunefedora. 100 1 lonerwah1 ocaiv such ama essoges nh ft,icas respond fo matthew9ko3st com.OSEP seniosoreprovided by sept cnt an Gono oratiui nvosimeror og! atic: Ste
Rese bianagement LLC aRegstred RepesentatiwihCasDir LLG. which nt ate wih tiveAsst Management. LLG osfate. Soca offered ous Quasar DSR, LLC, member FINASIPC
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Mease, Phyllis

From: Mease, Phyllis on behalf of Moore, Riley
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:41 AM
Tor Matthew Kopko
Subject: Declined: (External) Pro-Fiduciary Investors Taskforce - Proxy 2023 Preview& Kickoff

Call-UPDATED ZOOM INVITE DETAILS

1



Mease, Phyllis

From: Matthew Kopko <matthew kopko@strivecom>
Sent: Wednesday, March8,2023 1148 AM
Subject: (External) Invitation - Pro-Fiduciary Investors Taskforce - Proxy 2023 Preview& Kickoff

Call (March 29, 2023)

(CAUTION: This e-mal originated from outside of the WVSTO. Please exercise caution.

Pro-fiduciary state financial leaders,
We thank you for your service to your fellow citizens as a careful steward of the public treasury, pensions and other
public funds. As discussed with manyofyou across the nation, there is strong interest among state financial leaders to
have a forum to share and learn information elated to emerging developments in ESG, corporate governance, proxy
voting, stewardship and other fiduciary matters.

You are cordially invited to kick-off cal / video-conference on Wednesday, March 29 at 2 pm. ESTto participate, learn
and share your insights with other ikeminded leaders. The agenda for tis initia cll will include:

1. Introduction
2. Proxy Season 2023 Preview, review of activist plans & notable upcoming votes
3. Updates on US DOL ERISA ESG Rule & IS / Glass Lewis investigation
4. Participant updates/ items of note
5. Open discussion of cadence of future cals& suggest topics for future calls

Ifyou have suggestions or requests or agenda itemsforthis call, please do let us know. If you would like to NOT be
invited to the cals, please also let us know. If you'd like to add staff members or request others be added to the invitee:
list, please let us know.

Invite with conference details willbe forthcoming under separate cover. We look forward to connecting with you al ina
couple weeks, and into the future!

Allthe best,
Matt Kopko
STRIVE

Matthow Kopko
Head of OSEP (Outsourced Shareholder Engagement & Proxy Advisory Services)
Direct: +1 (614) 580-3354 | matthewkooko@strive.com

STRIVE
Tho formation contained n 4s ana and any tachment have bee asia med acess andlor piieged tive nfomaton  commuicatonan Inde stl oth usof he named adesaaa(). fooro no an onde relenta person fesponsii or davey 1 a anced
ecient. pleas nly ihe ahr and dos hs cma. Aryuno copying, case, eenon or diinpsion of ho mater in 1s amas
Syforbade. Thi mall my be considered averianunde fers a. fo 101ongor wih  ccsv such ead mossoges in the bre.
eas respondio MATH KGEROLHECOm. OSES sonics aro proved by a separate entlyan do itconst tment or logal aio. Ste
Asser ianagement. LC is» Regateres Reprosotativ with sor Distt. LLC, wich 8 nt afte th Si Asse Monogerme, LLC or fs
ines Secutiesoforedough Goasor Dsus, LLC, member FNRAISIPC
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Mease, Phyllis

From: Rob Melton <rob melton@strive.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 3:05 PM
To: Shannoltzer,KartHughes, Kara Moore, Rley,8ohman, Steve
Subject: {External RE: Strive Emerging Markets ex China ETF (STXE)

(CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outsideof the WVSTO. Please exercise caution.

West Virginia Treasury Team —

As an update since our recent call, | wanted to let you that that the Strive EmergingMarketsexChina ETF (STXE] is now
trading on the NYSE. I'm also pleased to report that today's launch was supported with a S100M initial investment from
aleading US institutional investor which gets the fundoffto a quick start with significant assets invested.

Please let me know ifyou have any questions.

Rob Melton
Execuive Vice President, Co-Head of Institutional Sales.
Direct: +1 (614) 704-0668 | rob.melion@strive.com

STRIVE

Why Strive? Our Products ~Latest News

“The information contained ins emai and any attachmentshavebeen lassie a ited access andipvieged SireAsset Management, LLC
nkomaonGammncaton ands mended soy for thus of th raed ddfesseets). Youore oliendedrocaor8porn sponseox
Glory1a tendo foiio, esohaf th author and desvoythis email, Any unauthorized copying. discos,fetantonordisbtonofa
rattan is mal icy ridden. Tn. maybo considered severingunderTodos an:fy no gerwhforaceve uch oma
aseagos no ure, peaserespond rob mon true com Rosters Representaivo wih Quasar Disibuors, LLC, hichot sfsted
i Sv Asset Managemen, LLC ots afte. Secu ofr rough Qussa! Disiolors, LC, member FINRAIFC

From: Rob Melton
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:23 PM.
To: Shanholtzer, Karl <karlshanholtzer@wvbtiorg>; Hughes, Kara <kara.hughes@wvbti.org>; Moore, Riley
<riley.moore@wvsto.com; Bohman, Steve <steve.bohman@wvsto.com>
Subject: Strive Emerging Markets ex China ETF (STXE)

West Virginia Treasury Team,

hope you'redoingwell. Following up on our meeting last week, | wanted to let you know that we've opted to delay the.
launch of our EM ex China ETF by a tle over a week dueto the expected impact on emerging markets trading around
the ChineseNewYear. We're now launching the fund on Jan 31 and stil expect tohave an early investment in the fund
froma leading state pension fund client.

1



Please let me knowifyou have any questions or feedback. Given your long-standing interest in an EM ex China fund, it
wouldbegreat to have theWNTreasury and/orother tate funds involved in the launch.

Best regards,

Rob Melton
Executive Vice President, Co-Head of Insitutional Sales
Direct +1 (614) 704-0668 | rob melton(@srive.com

STRIVE

Why Stive? Our Products LatestNews
“Th formato contin in i ra and anysacarHave beencaf std acessandi priced tive Asst Nonogment, LLGIfcmstoncammiicaton snd endedsly fo 1 sf50nrcads) 10ar tnines ocpant or parson espnorGen 033 anced ecsion. less nol hs athr anddeereie ama Any anor copy, ASRS, ANI Gainoferan is oma ryrid. 1oma hyboconseravrder0d ow. 1135 ontWh ec 50hamlnesses nh Lr,ioaserespond 0 ohmelon5.com Rend pris wihOsaDatoLLC, uhh nt afteVin SvhastManagemen, LLCa 1 te.Secular ooh Cassar Davers, LLC,member FINRASIPG
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Mease, Phyllis

From: Rob Melton <robmelton@strivecom>
sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:41 PM
To: Hughes, Kara:Shanholtzer, KarMoore, Riley
ce Bohman, Steve
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Strive Emerging Markets ex China Fund

Yes, that works. Thanks, Kara. Fl send an outlook invite shortly.

Rob Molton
Execulive Vice President, Co-Head of Institutional Sales
Direct: +1 (614) 704-0668|rob.mellon @strive.com

STRIVE

Why Strive? Our Products Latest News

Tho nfomaton cotsinen is ema and ay atiachment hve been dasas mac acces andlor rived SoAsst Management, LCormatomicanacsion snd landed slo or1 1fh mrad acess) Hyouar 101 endo cpr 8 Drsespn fr
Geroa anaes ecient. pleas oyth thar an des he ead Ary unuhorze coping, Gaon,fleor sition of.ral us smsyorgan. Tama Conardavrnercs av 11001 ongih recs Suc ond
skagen ha fur, ease respond 10b meloti com Reistersd Representa wih Quasar Dsulors, LLC tic f otitedi SvAsset Managemen, LLG or ts atte. Secure ofeed rough Quasar mors, LC, member FINRASIPC

From: Hughes, Kara<karahughes @wbti.org>
Sent: Friday, January6, 2023 12:02 PM
To: Rob Melton <rob.melton@strive.com>; Shanholtzer, Kar <karl shaholtzer@wbti.org; Moore, Riley
<riley.moore@wvsto.com>
Ce: Bohman, Steve<stevebohman@wvsto.com>
Subject: RE: [External RE: Strive Emerging Markets ex China Fund

How about Wednesday at 107

KaraX. Hughes; CPA, MBA, CFE, CGIP
Ca Executive Director, WV Boardof Treasury Investments

fi \¢\ | West Virginia State Treasurer's Office
3 Ji 304.340.1564 (Direct)
2 Wi) | soassossit ivobie)
EE 304.341.7085 (Fax)

Rey Moor, Tremsrer| Main: 304.558.5000 Toll Free: 800.422.7498

Ki 01 | wwwwtreasury.com EZNTITS

From: Rob Melton <robmelton@strive.com>
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 11:48 AM

3



To: Hughes, Karo <karo.hushes@ubti.org>; Shanholtzr, Karl<karlshanholtzer@wibti.org>; Moore, Riey
<riley moore @wvsto.com>
Cc: Bohman, Steve <steve,bohman@wvsto.com>
Subject: RE: [External RE: Strive Emerging MarketsexChina Fund

Yes, we're flexible and can accommodate any time after 11am on Tues Jan 10. Wed between 10am-2pm also works if
that's betterforyou. Please let me know.

Thanks,

Rob Melton
Execuiive Vice President, Co-Head of Insttutional Sales
Direct: +1 (514) 704-0668 | obmelion @sirive com

STRIVE

Why Stive? Our Products Latest News
The roman coiaiedin iaan ayatchahav boncassfled sted access anorpreg Seve AsstManagemen LGiomomicanicabona anded slay orn se cf harnd asses) Hos os Too lends1035 prs ponsoravery oa ana recian ates nll a fh ar des I ml AySnrCopy scm, elninoof hotelcmsSly ridden, Thah maybconsortSOvrngncer ocr. 1100 ho oerwh1 ri sh cnrags nhht, rsp 05hORL RegKress wih Contr DSUs, LLC hh 411aioediSvhetManageme, LEor 5 re.Socata aed eachCunar Dous,LC, member ANAS

From: Hughes, Kara <kara hughes @wvbti orz>
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 11:42 AM
Tot Rob Melton<rob melton@strive.com>; Shanholtzer, Karl <krlshanhltzer@wvbti.ors>; Moore, Rey
<riley.moore@wvsto.com>
Ce: Bohman, Steve <steve bohman@wysto.com>
Subject: RE: [External RE: Strive Emerging Markets ex China Fund

Would you have anyothertime lots that day?

KararK. Hughes, CPA, MBA, CFE, CGIP
EE Executive Director, WV Boardof Treasury Investments

fed 2 | West Virgina State Treasurer's Office
8 2] | 304.340.1564 (Direct)
EN 5 304.550.4511 (Mobile)
xX 304.341.7095 (Fax)

RlyMoore, reser| Main: 304.558.5000 Toll Free:800.422.7498

(8| wwwwtreasury.com

From: Rob Melton <rob.melton@strive.com>
Sent; Friday, January 6, 2023 11:09 AM
To Shanholtzer, Karl<karshanholtzer@wvbiiorg»; Hughes, Kara <kara hughes @wibtiors>; Moore, Riley
<riey.moore@wvsto.com>

2



Ce: Bohman, Steve <stevebohman @wvsto.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Strive Emerging Markets ex China Fund

Thanks, Kara and Karl. How's this Tuesday Jan 10 in the afternoon say 2pm? Please let me know and send a zoom
link.

Best regards,

Rob Malton
Executive Vice President, Co-Head of Insifutional Sales
Direct: +1 (614) 704-0668 | rob.melton asiive com

STRIVE

Why Stive? Our Producs Latest News
Thefmt contain i is oma an an atochrmenshaebon asfa rie acess andres Sie Ase Nonagement, LLComaocomEaton ands ahiod Sodfo 1 vo Tama SEES). yo a ok 3 on ecientcr 3 eet espafony oaaoto. asenahAd ad eave is Enel Ary GrSUhr20 cap. Sion, eanOrSSF oh
tartosm tya0. 0ak habo ConesavTdsoo70 Tongt wo 0eco such emaIeceagesnh fur, pate respond 1(0b moon ai cam Reglred RepresentawihQoor Dolor, LLC. wh ist ated
nShes Manson, LLG 1 SHE. SecuedSeshCaseDts,LLC, memo FNRASIPG

From: Shanholtzer, Kar<karlshanholtzer@wbtiorg>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 8:19 PM
Tos Hughes, Kara <kara. hughes@uvbtiorg>; Rob Melton <rob.melton@strive.com>; Moore, Riley
<rileymoore@wysto.com>
Ce: Vivek Ramaswamy<vivek@strive com>; Bohman, Steve <steve bohman@wysto.com>
Subject: Re: External) RE: Strive Emerging Markets ex China Fund

Rob,

My schedule s similar to Kara's. The only time slots I'm not available are 1/13 rom 9:30 to 11:00 and 1/17 rom 11:00
01:00.

Karl

Get Outlook for Android

From: Hughes, Kara <kara hughes @wbtiore>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 20236:28:00PM
“To: Rob Melton <rob,melton @strive com>; Moore, ey <iley.moore @wwsto.com>
Ces Vivek Ramaswamy<vivek@strive.com>; Shanhltzer, Karl <karlshanholtzer@wvibt org>; Bohman, Steve
<stevebohman@vwsto com>
Subject: RE: [External RE: Strive Emerging Markets ex China Fund

ob,

I can make my schedule available anytime over the next few weeks. January 26" is our board meeting and would be the
only main conflict.

3



Thanks!

Kara. Hughes; CPA, MBA, CFE, CGIP
Cm Executive Director, WV Board of Treasury Investments

fo 2\ | West virginia State Treasurers Office
| 2] | 304.340.1564 (Direct)
oN Jo) | s0ass0ast wobie)
EE 304.341.7095 (Fax)

Riley Moor,Tessurer| Main: 304.558.5000 Toll Free: 800.422.7498

EE| wwwwtreasury.com

From: Rob Melton <rob melton@strive.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:06 PM
To: Moore, Riley <rley.moore@wsto.com>
Ce: Vivek Ramaswamy<vivek @strive.com>; Hughes, Kara <kara.hughes@wvbti org>; Shanholtzer, Karl
<karl shanholtzer@wvbli.orz>; Bohman, Steve <steve.bohman Gwysto.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Strive Emerging Markets ex China Fund

Thanks, Riley. It would be great to have West Virginia involved in the fund launch.

Kara, Kar, Steve — Please let me know when youd be available for a call to discuss. Fund prospectus attachedforyour
reference.

Regards,

Rob Molton
Execulive Vice President, Co-Head of Institutional Sales
Direct +1 (614) 704-0668 | rob melton@strive. com

STRIVE=

Why Strive? Our Products Latest News
Tho formation coined in ris and ay stachans Have been casi as ita access andes prieged tive Asst Nanogen, LLG
Iiormshoncammicaton nd ended 200on 00 fhnedodes 006) yo 31 tan lends recent or parson espns for
Geen 031 ano rc ten loss nh th thr andcee is cma. Ary urate copyn. acon, folio Gattonftar n hisaml dyrion. Th ma hayboComiroaowrin ner06a. 31 ogerwi 16 60 emai
messages i he use, peas respon 1 5bmelon atv com Regetard Raprescniabv with Casar Disvoutors, LLC,whichisnt fledinSit AsstManagemen, LLE os sles Soc fred auth OuseDr, LLC, mbt FNRAISIFC

From: Moore, Riley <riley.moore @wysto.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 1:07 PM
To: Rob Melton<rob.melton@strive.com>; Moore, Riley <riley.moore@wysto.gov>
Ce: Vivek Ramaswamy<vivek@strive.com>; Hughes, Kara <kara.hughes @wvbi.org>; Shanholtzer, Karl
karlshanholtzer @wybti.orz>; Bohman, Steve<steve.bohman @wysto.com>
Subject: Re: [External]RE:Strive Emerging MarketsexChina Fund

Thank you, Rob. Yes. Definitely.
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Copying my team.

From: Rob Melton <rob.melton@strive.com>
sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:32 AM
To: Moore, Riley.
Ce: Vivek Ramaswamy
Subject: [External] RE: Strive Emerging Markets ex China Fund

(CAUTION: This e-mal originated from outside of the WVSTO. Please exercise caution.

Riley,

Happy New Year. I'm following up to provide an update on the Strive Emerging Markets ex China ETF. We'reaiming to
launch the fund on Jan 19 with an initial large investment from a leading public pension cent. Index factsheet attached
for your reference.

Please let me know if you or anyone from your team would be interested in a call to further discuss.

Thanks,

Rob Melton
Execulive Vice President, Co-Head of Instiutional Sales
Direct: +1 (614) 704-0668 | rob.melton@stive. com

STRIVZ

Why Strive? Our Products Latest News
The information contained in his em and any attachmentshaveboen classed as ied acoss andor pevieged Stv Asset Nansgement, LLC
Infomatonicammunicaian and mended seyfor to uso of henamed acdossee(s). you oe nolan fonda recipient ra person response for
(aber to an tonded recientes holy tho autor and Gesoy hs oma. Any unauhorized copying. dco, retenion o Gsibuton ofhe
materi hs ema uit orden. Th ema may bo considered advetaing under oder law ou ho orger wih 0 roca uch emall
mssages i hers, pleat respond1 ob moll Sv.com Registered Represontatve wi, Quasar Dsibuiors LLG, whic snl fated
in Sih Asset Managemen, LLG o 1 afte. Secuies ood hgh Gustar Dsrotrs, LLC, member FINRASPC.

From: RobMelton<rob.melton@strive.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 1:00 PM
To: iley.moore @wysto.gov
Ce: Vivek Ramaswamy<vivek @strive.com>
Sublect: Strive Emerging Markets ex China Fund

Riley,

1hope you're doing well. 'm with Strive and lead institutional distribution for states and public pension clients. We met
briefly at SFOF in Washington last month.

Vivek mentioned that you may be interested in our Strive Emerging Markets ex China ETF. We've partnered with a
leading public pension client who will provide the initial "seed" investment to get this fund off to a strong start in
early Q1. Attached,pleasefind the index factsheetforyour reference.
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Please let me knowif you or any other funds within West Virginia would be interested ina call to further discuss.

Regards,

Rob Melton
Executive Vice President
Co-Head of InstitutionalSales & Distribution
Strive Asset Management
Tel: +1(614) 704-0668 | rob.melton@strive.com | www.strive.com

Wny Strive? Our Products Latest News

“The information contained in this email and any attachments have been classified as limited access and/or privileged Strive Asset
Management, LLC information/communication and is intended solely forthe useofthe named addresseefs). If you are not an
intended recipent or person responsiblefordelivery to an intended recipient, please notify the author and destroy this email. Any
unauthorized copying, disclosure, retention or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. Tis e-mail may be
consideredadvertisingunderfederal aw. Ifyou no longerwishtoreceive such email messages In the future, please respond to
fob.melton@strve.com.

Rpt RestateihCusition, LG,whi stdwih reAcoManagment,LC tes. Sects hghCsrDtrutrs.
LE amberFAANSBC

NOTICE:Thicommun, inching a atiachmerts anaétiod wih3s londad or th exciusiv us fhadtesson ardmay coinpreprisnCondanal pingedsor ART Fon esrsan yu316 lh anced8580 fscomsicaton. eds bssedBat Youhaveocehed Inscommuricaton norand hat ay0,Gaserieaton, scion, buon, nara,CANN oCopy fHCOMUNESionmayboutc{olagaresinciamorandi Ia avorocOed hsConmLcasoarr assneal dois 1 conn des 3 oes a0 TyDo.
Corderbymatonphone Ak,usConmmcatonissubject 0 he WestVg Fredo of moaonActrd aybedacose,fueof par,
EoinwihheA Ticormeaionad caters 60 nfconsisagaoon of heWortVegaSue TreasuresOe
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September 30,2022

Bloomberg Equity Indices :
Bloomberg Emerging Markets ex China Large & Mid Cap I

Description

Bloomberg Emerging Markets ex China Large& Mid Cap Index is a float market.cap-weighted equity benchmark | @
hat covers 85%maet cap of he measured market

TE ro m
Bloomberg Emerging Markets ox China Large & Mid Cap Price Return Index EMXCN HS

Sloambera Emerging orkes ox China Large &Mid CapTotal Returs nex avo |B
Bloomberg Emerging Markets ex China Large& Mid Cap Net Return Index EMXCNN i
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Accessing Index Data
Bloomberg Terminal® + 1<GO> - Overivew of Bloomberg Indices and how to access them.

+ IN<GO>- The Bloomberg Index Browser displays th latest performance
results and statisticsforthe indices as wall as history. IN presents the indices
that moke up Bloomberg's global, mltasset clas index flies no a
Hierarchical view, faclitating navigation and comparisons. The “My Indices”
tab allows 2 user o focus on a sot of favorite indices.

+ DES<GO> - The index description page provides tiansparency into the current
index universe including membership information, aggregated characteristics
and return, and historical dat.

+ INP<GO> -The Bloomberg Indices Publications page, which includes
methodologies, factsheets, morthiy reports, announcements, and technical
notes. A user may alo subscribe to index publications via the “Actions”
button.

+ PORT<GO> - Bloomberg's Portfolio& Risk Analytics solution includes tools to
analyze the risk, return, and current structure of indices. PORT includes tools to
analyze performance of a portilio versusa benchmark as well as models for
performance atribution, racking error analysis, valus-atrisk scenario analysis,
and optimization.

Bloomberg Indices This index website makes available limited index information including:
Website +" Index methodology and factsheets
(wwwibloomberg.com/indices) + Coren Performance numbers for select indices

Data Distribution Indix subscribers may choose to receive index data in th files, Files may include:
+" Index level andlor constitent evel returnsand characteristics for any indices.
+ Automated deliveryoffies via email via SFTP
+ Index data i iso available via authorized redistributors.

Index Licensing
Bloomberg requires an index data license fo services and products inked tothe indices. For example:
+ Index or Constituent Lovel Redistribution
+ Exchange Traded Products (ETFs & ETNS)
+ OTC Derivative Products
+ Custom Indix Solutions
+ Separately Managed Accounts (SMAS)

+ |



Disclaimer
BLOOMBERG, BLOOMBERG NDICESand Blooriberg GiobalEquity indices he “dice” ro adermarks sencemarksof SoberFoancelLP. BoombergFinance LP. ond sft incucingBloombergindexSovicosiedth adirisvatorofhe indices calecivel,
“Baambrg')or Baamberg's censorsown lproprietary Fons in the nice.Bloomberg doesnokguaranceth mines,secof
completersofany Gata o formation lating osha nice, Boome makes newaranty,expresso plied, 10 he indices or ary data
rales rlsing arto esl be cine heelom,and xpress acai slwarrantsof marchatabityan isso  pariculr

posswih espoc ert ntposse ives:drcyin an nx Bckaerted porfomance nt actual performance Fist
partomanceno an icatonofuur ess.Tothemaimu extent slowed lw, Bomber, t censors, and sand thei spective
Employescontac agai, supplier nd vandrssh) ov no Layo spony whee o ry ry chmsges wheter
rect,Indie consequentl, nodal, punto these. 15gin Connocion with te nceo any daaorvoles ling hereto
‘hathr asin rom helnegligenceor arse.Th document crstss the proisionof facta! formato,aterhanfnanl podict
Sic. Noting ith nice hal constiuteorbeconsed a anofleringof nnaamenora vesrmentaico  Ivesimont
fecommendaton (e. rocommendaons4to whetheror ot "ou Self, hoe, orartro hot o ensnony air Yansacion
inohing any specie presto terestbyBloomera  ecommendation oavestmantothr sto b Soomberg. Ons andthor informationavalabie is th dices shoud otbeconsidered ss formation finuponwhich 0 bese an ese decision Al
informaton provedbhe nce imparsonlandnoorethe needsofary parson, entity group ofparsons.Soong does ok
ironanapion hte orexpecaluof any ecuty or hr rt)donkexto plyecomandof55st1
intoimotetoofry kin Custmar should con dr oardagensic loremaking aryfrancldocs.© 011
Bloomberg Allightsasaeed. THdocument ands contents ray net boreo edtibuted who thepir consentofBloomberg
Tne BLOOMBERGTERMINALsonic ad Blocmberg dota products tho Sica) one and disbutdby Bloomberg FnancoL.
CBFLP) except)in Argent,Arai ndcain fscictons nthePaci ands Bermuda, Chin, ni, span, Kore scNew Zand,hoe BlombergLP. ands brio but hse procucs, and1) Singupors dhrch seed Blooms
Singapore fice, whereossidaryofBLPdisbuts ese products.

Take the next Beijing Hong Kong New York Singapore
Foradionl formato, ems 1861066497500 485229776000 412123182000 +6562121000
ndoro@ioomberg net orViera Dubai London San Francisco Sydney
Te Boambarg Terma 49743641000 +442073307500 414159122960 461297778600

Frankfurt Mumbai Sido Paulo Tokyo
4496992041210 4912261203600 +551123959000 +813 4565 8900
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September 30, 2022

Bloomberg Equity Indices
Bloomberg Emerging Markets ex China Large & Mid Cap

Descrption
Bloomberg EmergingMarkets x ChinaLorge &Mid Cop Index’s a fat market cap-weighted eau benchmark | 8
hatcovrs85% morke cap of themeosured ork :

Joxhiame mT "
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Accessing Index Data
Bloomberg Terminal® + 1<G0> - Overivew of Bloomberg Indices and how o access the.

+ IN<GO> -The Bloomberg IndxBrowse displays he atest performance
results and statistics forthe indices s well s history. IN presents the indices
that moke up Bloomberg's global, muli-sset clas index aries into a
hierarchical view, facilitating navigation and comparisons. The “My Indices”
tab allows userto focus ona setof favorite indices

+ DES<GO> -The index description page provides transparency ino the current
index universe including membership information, aggregated characteristics
and returns, and historical data

+ INP<GO -The Bloomberg Indices Publications page, which includes
methodologies, factsheets, monthly reports, announcements, and technical
notes. A user may also subscribe to index publications vie the “Actions”
button,

+ PORT<GOS - Bloombergs Portlio & Risk Analytics solution includes tools to
analyze the risk, return, and current structure of indices. PORT includes tools to
analyze performance ofa portfolio versus a benchmark as well as models for
performance atrbution, rackingeror analysis, value-atisk, scenario analysis,
and optimization.

Bloomberg Indices This index website makes available imited index information including:
Website + Index methodology and factsheets
(wwwbloomberg.com/indices) + Current Performance numbers for select indices

Data Distribution Index subscribers may choose to receiv index data inthe files. Files may include:
+" Index level andor constituent levl returns and characteristics fo any indices.
+ Automated deliveryofiles via email via SFTP
+ Index datais also available via authorized redistributors.

Index Licensing

Bloomberg requires an index data license fo services and products linked tothe indices. For example:
+ IndexorConstituentLevel Redistribution
+ Exchange Traded Products (ETFs& ETN)
+ OTC Derivative Products
+ Custom Index Solutions.
+ Separately Managed Accounts (SWIAS)

+ com



Disclaimer
BLOOMAERG, BLOOMBERG INDICES andBloomberg lal Equitynicsth “nics aradamsorsncmksofBloomberg
Farce LP. Bloomoerg Finance LP. 3nd tsflat including BoombergiadexServicesLite 11 adminttoofthe nice colociely,
loambars)o Bloomberg cesaron all propriaig hence.Bloomsos otgratesthetne,accuracyof
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Grech ncSonsequanil,ara Vins or ATi 14731 connectorwihhnicorydsovl ATG ers
hethararin rom ht negligence ofshare. Th documentconstiues he provonoffactual formation,therthan nancial prodict
Src Nth a nce hlcontabeConranaNofBIC Tarts 3esoaie o vest
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xprsk an apononhe reo xpecied voof anysecurof other restanddo tokePICo PIC recommend 3,696 on
ovementato of ry kn. Cuomars shod controbang ncupanet advice efor makin ary Tani dcsions © 2071
Bloomberg, AlighsreseedTs dosmens an 5contentsoyntbefordedofredistuted without ne pr corsa of Bloarbers.
Tho BLOOMBERGTERMINAL sic and Bloomberg data products the “Senices)are awn and disioutdby Bloomberg Finance LP.
OH oxcopt 1 in Argeri Ari ancainorcictont1h PaciscSac.Chin, ni, pan Kore nd ow Zend,
herBloomberg LP. an subiaes dithspradoct,and 1) Sngaporand the radictonsseedby Bloomberg's
Singapore fice. where asinofLPdisiute thse product.

ake the next step. Beljing Hong Kong Now York Singapore
Foracitonsmormaton, ems 861066497500 185229776000 12123182000 +6562121000
indoboiBbloonburg eter Dubai London San Francisco Sydney
pln: WsTsWR5RR A

Frankfurt Mumbai So Paulo Tokyo
1496992041210 912261203600  +55112395 9000 48134565 8900
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Mease, Phyllis

From: Rob Melton <robmelton@strive.com>
sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 1:00 PM
To: Moore, Riley
ce Vivek Ramaswamy
Subject: [External] Strive Emerging Markets ex China Fund

Attachments: Bloomberg EM ex China Large and Mid Cap pdf

(CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outsideofthe WVSTO. Please exercise caution.

Riley,

1 hope you're doing well fm with Strive and lead institutional distribution for states and public pension clients. We met
briefly at SFOF in Washington last month.

Vivek mentioned that you may be interested in our Strive Emerging Markets ex China ETF. We've partnered with a
leading public pension client who will provide the intial “seed investment to get this fundoffto astrong start in
early Q1. Attached, please find the index factsheet for your reference.

Please let me know if you or any other funds within West Virginia would be interested ina call to further discuss.

Regards,

Rob Melton
Executive Vice President
Co-Head of Institutional Sales & Distribution
Strive Asset Management
Tel: +1(614) 704-0668 | rob.melton@strive.com | wunw.strive.com

Why Strive? OurProducts Latest News

“The information contained in this email and any attachments have been classified as mited access and/or privileged Strive Asset
Management, LLCinformation/communication and i Intended solelyforthe use of the named addresseefs. Ifyou are not an
intended recipient or person responsible or deliverytoan intended recipient, piease notify the author and destroy this email. Any
unauthorized copying, disclosure, retention of distribution of the material in this emals strictly forbidden. This e-mail may be-
considered advertisingunder federal law. Ifyou no longerwish to receive such email messages In the future, lease respond to
fob.melton@strive.com.
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September 30, 2022

Bloomberg Equity Indices £
Bloomberg Emerging Markets ex China Large & Mid Cap

Description

Sloomberg Emerging iakes ax hin Large& Wid Cap Index fst marketcap-weghted sau benchmark
hakcovers 85% markt capof the measured market.
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Accessing Index Data
Bloomberg Terminal + 14605- Overivew of Bloomberg Indices and how to access them.

+ IN<GO>-The Bloomberg Index Browsar displays the latest performance
results and statistic for the indices as well ashistory. IN presents the indices
that make up Bloomberg's global, mult-asset class index amis nto a
Hierarchical view, facitting navigation and comparisons. The ‘My Indices”
tab allows a usar t focus on aseof favorit indices.

+ DES<GO> - The index description page provides transparency inothe current
indi universe including membership information, aggregated characteristics
and return, ond historical dat.

+ INP<GO> - The Bloomberg Indices Publications page, which includes
methodologies, factsheets, morihly reports, announcements, and techrical
notes.Auser may aso subscribeto index publications vi the "Actions"
burton.

+ PORT<GO> - Bloomberg's Portfolio & isk Analytics solution includes toolsto
analyzethe isk, raturn, and current siructure of indices. PORT includes tools to
analyze performanceof a portoio versus a benchmark as wel as models for
performance atribution, racking error analysis, value-at-riskscenario analysis
and optimization.

Bloomberg Indices This index website makes available imied index information including:
Website + Index methodology and factsheets
(wwwbloomberg.com/indicas) + Current Performance numbers for select indices

Data Distribution Index subscribers may choose to receive index data inthe ile. Files may include:
+ Index evel andlor constituent evel retumsand characteristics for any indices.
+ Automated delivery of fle via email via SFTP
+ Inclex data i lso availablevia authorized redistributors.

Index Licensing

Bloomberg requires an index dats license for senvicas and products inked tothe indice. For example:
+ Index orConstituentLovel Redistribution
+ Exchange Traded Products (ETFs & ETNS)
+ OTC Derivative Products
+ Custom Index Solutions
+ Separately Managed Accounts (SMAs)

= |



Disclaimer
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Takethenextstep. Beijing HongKong Now York Singapore
Foraddtons mainams 1861066497500 +652 29776000 412123182000 +65 62121000

intabpStiemmbergorer Dubai London San Francisco Sydney
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Sears asor hn TRTN To

‘Sra Esmee Mares Cua ETE
Fund Sar
DavisOserve
Suive Emerging Mrkets BxChina ETF (the Fund) seks track he tot tu performance, befor ee nd expenses,ofan index composed of
emerging marke, exChina secris
FesAvo Exess

“This able describes the fees 2d expenses tat you may py iyou by, bold, and sl shares ofhe Fund (‘Shares”). You ay also py brokerage
commissions ane purchaseandseefShares, whichar ot ected he bl example below.
ANNUAL FUND OPERATING EXPENSES (EXPENSESTIA YOU P ACHYEARAS A PERCENTAGE OFTHE WILE OF OUR BOVIS)
Management Fee 03%
Disrbutionandr Servic (126-1) Fees: None
Or Expenses oon
TotalAnaad FundOperatingExpenses Ti

1 OtherExpensesare stimatdforthecen sal year,
Exoms
“The following exsmple i intend to hpyou comparethecost ofinvesting intheFundwil the cost of nest in thr fundsThe example
umes thtyoumest 10000for the imeprods indicted ndthen dee llofyourSharesa the end ofthoseperiods.Theexampleaso
umes tha he Fond provide 60m of5% yea 0d tht opratig expense remain the sme. Yor ay so pey brokerage commissions 4 he
purchase and slof Shares, which ae ot efectd the example. Alhough your acl costs may be highero lower, sed on these sumptions
Jour costswoudbe

One ver: ThreeYears:
553 Sis

Porno Tomovex
“Th Fund may poy sensation costs, ncding commissions when i bys ad sells sects (or rms over” is porto). A ighes porfli
move rtemy dict igher anocio cot nd ny eslin higher aeswhen Shiresashed na ablesccount.Thesecuts, which a
ot elcid in anal fund operating expenses o nthe example, fect the Fund's performance. Asofthe dat fthis Prospects, the Fd hs nt
36commencedoperations and porto rman dt here ot availble
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PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT STRATEGIES
The FundsstentSate
“The Fund scks to rack the investment resultsofthe Bloomber: Emerging Markets xChinsLarge &MdCap nde (he “dex”, which tracks
Tage and mid<apializstion cquy sce across 24 emerging marke economies, €xcluding China. Components of the nde (cach an “Index
Componentsdsoleilth“Index Components”sr selected sd weighted secording fo ee-lontmarker cpilzaton.
As ofSeptember 30,202, th Index consistedof 751 ssc wilh market coplizaion ange ofbetween pproximtely 397.5 milion and $2.1
{nllon, and were mekcapaofsproximaely S149 billion. The Inde contaned ser in te ollowng emerging hel counties
on that dt: Brazil, Chil, Colonbia, Caech Republic, Egypt, Gree, Hongory, Idi, Indonesia, Kuwai, Malaysia, Mexico, Pakistan, Pr,
Philippines, Pound, Qatar, Saud Arsis, South Aric, South Kore, Tuvan, Than, Tukey, and Unied Arab Emirs (cach an “Emerging
Market snd collciveythe“Emerging Markets”. The componets ofthe nde and heEmerging Makes hemseles maychangeove time.
Scares re frst screened or nclision in he “Index Universe The Index Universe s exclusively comprisedofgat secures, which cludes
commonstock snd rel cae vesiment sts (REIS) fro ses i Emerging Markets
To determine the Index Components, sl quiy scutes in te Index Universe rs sod by Emerging Market. county. Three, Index
Components sr individolly slid for inclusion based on such actos fe lst ke capitalization, din volume thcshlds, and market
ic cap vesEquity secures passing these rcshdse inclded as Index Componentswithin cach Emerging Market.
Thereafter, the IndexComponcosae sgaregsted opethr snd rarked by tal ketcpfalization. Each IndexComponenti subsequently assigned
weightbas on fs ee los marketcapalzation. The weight representstepercentage amount ofhe Index Component4s percentage offe
otal Tex. Sting wih ergs ce flat market capiization. the Inde fll comprised once pproxmusely 85% of te ccumited fe
oatmarket<opializaton othe Index Universe selected
“The Fund's xpos osm sse cas, county or geogrophic eon will vary from time 1 ie8 he weightings of he secures within the ndex
chang, nd he Fund may not be invested n cach county or geographic region a ll tines. Bloomber Index Servis Limid (BISL or the
inex Provides” will erally dec an ser be oto nan cmrgigshe country iis rpaizd der te lawsof heemerging met
couniry snd it primary ised n the emerging make coun n the even da these actors poi 10 mre thn one county, the Index
methodology providesfo considerationofcara adionl factors Th Index i clclteds ittl etinde in US. dolls.
Th Index is normally reconstivted on  semi-anul basi in Marchand September and rbalnced 0 qr basis. Now seus fom inal
public offerings generally mast have rded fo of est hee months before (he emi-anulrconsiuton dae 10 be considered for inchs i the
nde. Scctes subject 1 United Sse, United Nations, Und Kingdom o European Union ssacons may not be lige x inclusion i the
Inde. Index Components pacedby suchsanctions will be dropped romhe Index 4 soo practically posible.
StiveAst Management, LLC (he “Sub-Advisr”us pssive” or indexing pros 1 ry 10 achieve the Fund’ ivesen: bjecive. Unlike
manyivesment compari, teFunddoes ot ry to “Bet”the indexi ackandcosnosek temporey defensivepionswhenTakes
ec or spas overvalued

Indexingmy lima the chance tha the Fund wil ustaoutperformthe Index but also my reduce sonofthe rksofaie managemen,
ich a poo scuiy selection Indexing eck o chive lower costs xd Beer ara perfomance by aiming 0 keep POR frnver Tow n
Comparionto actively managed inset compares
Under noma circumstances, f fst 80% of he Fund's ta assets (exclusive of cllera held from secures nding) wil be invested i the
component secreofthe nde, which may include depose receipt (cluding Americ Deposory Receipts (ADRS)or Global Deposony
Receipts (GDRS")representing ecies nluded nthe Index.
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PERFORMANCE,
Performance information is not povided below Because te Fund bas na ye bee in operation for a ul calendar year When provided, the
infomation will provide sore nicationofthe risk of investing the Fund by showing hv te Fund's average nual returns compare wih
broad mesure of market performance. Past perfomance dos ho neces indicate bow the Fund ll perfor i the four. Performance
infomationivasble 0 he Fund's baieoorefundscomo by alin the Fundat (215) $82.9983

IVESTMETApviSc: & INVESTMENTSUBADVISER
InvestmentAdviser Empowered Funds, LLC dbaEA Advisers CAdiser)Investment Sub Adviser, Sti Asst Managemen, LLC(Sub Adviser’)
Porvoo Masucrrs
Mathew Col, Porto Managerofthe Sub-Adviscr, has ben primacy response fo the day-to-day management of he Fund since is ncepion
ina,
SCOLARY ARORMATION ABOUT PURCHASES, SALES,TAXES,ANDFISANCIAL INTERNEBIARYCOMPENSATION
PenceAxoSaizOrFuso Swans
The Fund sues ad edn Shares on continous basis only i age locks of Shares, ypiclly 100000 Shares, led “Craton Unis” 0nd aly
APs ically, broker-dealers) my purchase of redeem Creston Ui, Creation Unis gncrally ae sued and redeemed ‘kind for secures nd
partly in cu Individual Shares may aly be purchsed and sok in scondary market transcions ough brokers. Once cree, individual
‘Shsgenerally trade nthe secondary market stmarketpricestht change hgh thday. Mikeprices ofSharesmybe gateso ess then
{heir NAV. In addition, if you putchise Shares hough an employee benefit plan, the SubAdvise may make payments 0 the ecordeepr,
brokerieser, bs, o he nancial sitio or ganization (ach “Financial Irtmediary”) tht provides sharcholder rcordkcpinor ober
admimiststive services0 th pln 5 compensationfor Thos sic These payments may crate confit ofterest byinfluencingyous Financial
otemediay to make avaiable he Fund over ober investments. Except when aggregated in Creation Units, he Fund's shares are not
redeemable securities.
Tax Inromsuion
he Fund's disibtions epealy sr table to Yona diney income, capil gin, of some combinationofbot, ules your investment is nan
Individun Reeament Account(TRA) of othe scodvataged account. However subsequent wibdrals fom such adhanaged account may
be subject fderl income x: You should consult you 3 air shut our specie x stutio,
Puncasses TikoveH Brox. DeatesAxpOTHER Fivascut INTERMEDIARIES.
you purchase Shares throughs keel or oder facil nerdy, he Fd snd i relsted compas ay pay the iemediry fr te
lc ofShares and eld avis. Thess payments ey crest conflictof iret by nflocin the okerdesle or other nermediary nd your
Elcsperonto recommend Shire over smotherivesent.Askyousaespersonovit Your nancial mermediy'swebs fo mor information
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BLOOMBERG DOES NOT GUARANTEETHE ACCURACY ANDIORTH.COMPLETENESSOF THE INDEX OR ANY DATA RELATEDTHERETO AND SHALL HAVE No LIABILITY FOR ANY ERRORS. OMISSIONS OR INTERRUPTIONS THEREIN. BLOOWPERG DOESNOTNAKEANYWARRANTY EXPRESSORIMPLIED. AS 10 SULTS 10.0 OBTAINED BY ADVISER, SURADVISER, OWNERS OFTHE FUNDORANYOTIER PERSONORENTITY FROM THE USE OF TE INDEXORANY DATA RELATED THERETO BLOOVBERGDOES NOT MAKE ANY EXPRESS. OR IMPLIED. WARRANTIES AND. EXPRESSLY, DISCLANS. ALL WARRANTIES OFMERCHANTABILITY OR FTNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURNORE OFUSE WITHRESPECT70THE INDEXOR ANY DATA RELATEDTHERETO WITHOUT LIMITING ANY OF THE FOREGOING,T0 THE MAXIMUM EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, BLOOMERS, ITS
LICENSORS, AN 17S AND THEI RESPECTIVE EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS, AGENTS SUPP IFRS, AND VENDORS SHALL HAVENO LIABILITY Ok RESPONSIBILITY WHATSODVER TOR ANY INIRY OR DAMAGES WHETHER. DIRECT, NOIRECTCONSEQUENTIAL INCIDENTAL, FUNITVE OR OTHERWISE -ARSING IN CONNECTION WITH THE FUND OR INDEX OR ANY
DATA OA VALUES RELATING THERETO WHETHER ARISING FROM THEIR NEGLIGENCEOROTHERWISE, PEN I NOTIFIED OF
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Fenn Musuem
Investment Adviser
Empowered Fund, 11 dh EA Advises sets 3 the Fund's investment advise. The Advise selects he Fund's sub-advis and overs the sb
ders anagemofte Fund. TheAdviserls provides ring, ccoto snd various fhe adits sevice ind supevss the overall
aly ffirof the Fund. The Advisers focsedot 19 ast Exge Road, Haverown, PA 19083 ndis wholly-ownedbyAlpha Architect LLC. The
Adviser i egsed wih the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") undethe Investment Advisers Act of 1940 0nd provides vesmen
Storysevice solely othe Fund and aha xchange traded funds. TheAdviserwas foundedinOctober 2015
Pursuant the emsofsn investment advisory grcment (he “Advisory Agreement) betwee thoEA Series Tas (he “Trst) and the Advise,
heFundwilpay heAdviseran annual advisory fosbase an its averagedaly ne sets fo theservicesand cles providespysble t
annus rt of 032%
“TheAdviser(or am aflste ofthe Adviser bess all of heAdviser's aw costs assoiaed wthproviding hese advisory services nd al expenses of
he Fund, except for the fe payment unde the Advisory Agreements, payments unde the Fund's Rule 120-1 Distribution and Servi Plan (be
“Ply, brokerage pense,acquired und fees and expenses, ts ret (ching Borowing os), igadon xpense1a ober non-routineo
extaordinay expenses.

“TheAdvisoryAgreementfo he Fund providestait may be terminatedatany time,withoutthepyresofaypenaly bytheBoard ar,with
respec1th Fund,by amaoryoftheoutstanding shares of he Fund, on60dayswritinnotice10 he Advis,and bythe Adviserup 0dys”
ren poe,nd at shalbe stomatical termined i signed
InvestmentSub-Advisr
“The Adviser has refined Strive Ast Managemen, L1.C, an invesent adviser teistred with the SEC, 0 provide subadvisory services fos te
Fund. The Sub-Advier 1 organizedsnOhio Limited Libiky Company wih 15 principal offices locedat 6515 Longshore Loop, Su 100,
Diblin, OF 43017. The Sub-Adier was founded in 2072. Th Sub-Advis ha discretionary responsibilty to slect te Fund’ insti in
sccordince withth Fund's investment abjecives, policies an etictions. Th Su-Adviser 5nt responsiblefor electing broker-dealers of pacing
{ie Fund's trades. Rates, the Sub-cvisrcanstresth overall portfolio snd provides ding stucions ooAdviser and. in tum, he Adviser
responseforselecting broker-dealers and plain the Fund’ races
Forts services, the Advise pays the Sub-Advier i of 0.10%, whic is clclted daly and paid manly, at an annul rt based on the Fund's
average daly et sets
rm—
Me Mathew Coei the porto manager hoi pris responsbe or he day-o-daymanagementofthe Fund. Ms. MathewsColehas bes
Doni manager ofthe und sinc inception. Mi. Col beads product and inesiments t (he Sub-Adsiser. Pro (0 Me Cole's enre with the Sb.
Névie, Mis Colewas Fived Income Portfolio Mansfo age US persion fond. My. Colehas 3MBAinFiaane aad 8 BScin Fiance nd
Risk Managemen nsrsnc rom Sacramenl Ste University Heisals& CFACharrhlde.
The Fund's SAI provides addons information about the orl manage, incloding tbr coun he manages, ownership in the Fund, nd
compensation
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ANNUALSENANNUAL RepoRTSTO SHAREHOLDERS
Additional nformsion shout the Fund ill bein ssn nd semiamsl sports 0 shrshclders, when avaiable. The anual report will explain
{hemarktconiions and vesmen sriegiesafectin he Fund’ perfomance durin test fs yer.
Sure orAvomovaL InvoRsaro
“The SAT dated January 10, 2023 which costain more deals about he Fund, incorporated by reference i is ciety into this Prospects, which

means tha gall artoftis Prospects.
“To receive es copyofthe est nouaasemamnl rpor, when avilable, or the SAL,o totequestadiional information about te Fund,
plas comets follows:
ca @19 852.9985
Wik 19 EastEgle Rout

Havertown, PA 19083
Vit wwsivefinds com
Pare Corns.
Plas nose tet paper copiesof the Fund's sharcholder reports wil gncrlly not be sn, ules you specifically request pape copiesofthe Fund's
ports fom your fnncial mermediey, such brokerdele ober Instead, he sports wilb ade availble on he Fund's webs, and you
ilenotifiedby i esc ime port posted sdprovidedwth webst k osees he report.
Youmay elect to receiv ll ture Fund repos i paper feof charge. Pleas contact your fianca ened 0 inform her that you wih 0
contin eciing apes copesof Fund shareholder ports and for deals shout whether your lection a tecive eps ipaperwill apy 0 all.
fonds hed with your nial nermediory
InroRsurioN Povo syiE SECURITIES 1b EXCHANGE Conission
Infomation shot he Fund, icin thei rors snd th SALhes bee fled withthe SEC. 0 can be reviewed on te EDGAR dabaseonthe
SEC's meme ke (iposec.gov). You ca lo request copiesofese materi, spon payment of3 plicatn fe, by leon requesta
he SEC's cml adres (ublicio@see 80)

IavestmentCompanyActFile No. 811-2291.
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INVESTMENTPOLICIESANDRESTRICTIONS
“Th Trust has adopted the allowing investment restrictions as fundamental pois ith respect © the Fund. hes esrictions cant be changed
with respect th Fund without th prove fthe holdersofa maory ofte Fund's oustanding voting sects. Fo he purposes of the 1940
‘Act “majorof uandingshes means th vote of h esse of (1) 67%o mor of he vingseesofte Fund pent ai the meting if:
{he holders of mre than S0% of the Fund's oustanding voting ssciris sr preseno represented by proxy or (2) mar than S0% of te
oustanding voungsecuntsof theFund
“The invesumen policies numcrtdin his ston may be changed with sec1 he Fundonly by votof te holders of  maosy of he Fund's
outstandingvingseersexcept a nodbelo:

1. The Fund may not boro money, except 1 he xtnt pritd by the nvesmensCompany Ac, terlsndregaltons hereunder and
any applicable exempive relic
2. The Fund may no ise senior secures, excep 1 the extent permed by the Investment Company Al the rls and relations
hereunder snd sn splcable exempive relict
3 The Fundmaynterga ithe business ofunderriingsccuriisexcept 1 theextent hat theFund maybeconsideredan nderwrier
within the mesain ofthe1933 At i the sequin, disposition ot res of 15 prio searsof i connection wilh imstments in
ter ivesen compinis, of 1h exe ohare permed nde te Invest Company Act he rls nd regains hereunder
‘nd any spplicble nempierele.
4 The Fund may not purchase sll rea state, except the xen pried under he Investment Company Act the les ad eins
hereunderand seyapplicableexempive elit.
5 Th Fund may no purchase or el physic! commodities, less acquired s 3 resultofownershipofseriesofothr instants, nd
provided hat his iiaton does nt prevent the Fund fom () purchasing orsel secarics of companies ht parchuse of sll
Commodiies or that invest in commodiiss (i) cnggin in a tanscion involving curenie, options, forwards, rs conacs
options on us contract, swaps, hybrid runt of ofr deraies, or (1) vesting 1 Secs, of WaRsacting n otbcr
{nsments, tht inked 1.1 suid by physicalo othercommodities
6. The Fund may not make loans, except 1 the exent permited under the Investment Compan Ac th ules and relations thereunder
Sodsny spice enempive rele.
7. The Fund il no concent the investments in» pacar indus of group of nds, as that term s sed i the Investment
Company Act. excepttethe Fund will vest mor hn25% off otal sesiSecurities ofhe Sn industry 1 proximally the sae
extent rt he Fund3 Indexconcentratesi hecurioapric sty og04pof dus
8. The Fund my not, with spect o 75%of tal ass, purchase th suresofany one suc i, immediately afl and a 3 sultof
ich purchase, (th valeof shinsin he ciesofsch sr exceedsSYof he valu falss or (5) ows more thin
10% ofthecstandingvoting scrofhe sue (wihte excepion that 04s esiction dos nk apy 1 the Fund's investments nthe
SscuriieofhUS. ovement3conineties, o et invest carpanics).
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INVESTMENTOBJECTIVE,INVESTMENTSTRATEGIES AND RISKS
“The invesiment objective, principal ties of, andrisks ofinvesting in the Funda esrb i the Prospectus. Unless otherwise indicted in the
Prospects or his SAL thvsumcat objective 5dpoliciesofthe Fdmaybechanged how shareholder aproval.
Securities Lending
The Fund may make secured oan of is prtflsscrities; however, secures oss will ot be made 3 esl, he aregae amount ofall
autsndin secuntis loans by the Fund exceeds 33 13% oftotal st (nding the maker value of colle received). Forpurposesof
Complyingwith he Fund's nvesimen polices nd resticions, coltrl Feceved commen wih secures ons is deed set ofte Fd
othe extent required by lw:
To the een the Fund engagesinsecuris ending, secre loss will e made to broker-dealers ht theAdviserbelive be ofrelsively igh
Credit standing pura sgt requiring tht he loans continously be cllatralzed by cas, iid secures, shiresof other investment
Companies wilh value a kt cqul 0th market va ofh ane secur: As with abe xirsions ofcei, he Fund bears terkof ely
{nth recovryoftheseusandof as ofrights in hecollars shou the brewerfl anally. The Fundalsbearsthe isk tha he valu
fiovesmensmadewith coltra may decline
Fos esclon, the brroee usually mst maintain with he Fund's custodin clltralwithan inal marke value a est equal 10 102%ofthe
market valueofthe dames secures Toned or 105%ofthe market vale of foreign secures loaned), incuding any cered nee: thereon
Suchcollars wil be markedt-maket daly,and i thcoverage folls below 100%, the borrowerwillbt required 1 deve additional cole
caus ot est 102%of the market vlofthe donserties loned(or 105% ofthe reg secures loaned).

“The Fund retin ll or prion ofthe interest receivedo ivesiment ofthecash colatrl of feces 3 fe fom the borrows The Fund ako
Coninis to Tceve anydsopid an the loaned secure: Th Fund seks to aii the ily fo aba he right 0 vle of consent an
prov proposals invlving maria vents affcing securities loaned. However, the Fund bears the rick of del in the rem of the secur,
Topaing to Fund sty 0 vote on sch mater. The Fund may fem 3 on at sy i nd Oban te retum fhe secures loaned within
henormalsemen periodfor he scuy volved.
“The Adviser wil tain ending gents anbehalffhe Fund tht are competedbasedon percentageofhe Fund'setmons suri ending.
“The Fundmay ls py various feeincomnction wih securities ous, including Hpping fees nd cusodin fs.
Prefered Stocks
The Fund may invest in prefered sock, including convertible nd nor<onverble prefered and preference stocks that ar snortcommensock

PreferedsockssrequitySecures thasreSeno commonstockwilhrespec 1 th ight oFcevedividendsand fedhaeoftheprocess
ling fom the sur iuidation. Some rained socks iso sate thee holders feceive addionl liquidation proceeds on the ame bai 5
oer of the isu’ comm sock, andtus representsnownership rest he tee. Dependingo the estatesofthepasiculrscary,
olderofprefered sock maybes he risks iscasd nthe Prospectsor his SALregardingequity or fed income sures.
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Sponsor
The Adviser hs entered no ondsponsorship agrcnnt wih theSubAdvise, under which he Sub-Adviser assumesthe Advise’ obligation 0
pay some of he Fund’ xpens, nding iown sub-advisory fe Although he Sub-Advise has aged 10b responsible fo payin someofte
Fund's pense, the Advise retains the ulate lignan (0 he Fd to py ter. The Su.Adviser wil ls provide marketing Support 1 the
Fund, inching preparing marketing mails rete tothe Fund. For thse services and eyments, theSub Adviser 1 cle to share in he
poten] pros gncrated by the managementand operation ofte Fund.
Custodian
US. Bonk Notional Asocistion (he “Custodio, located at 155 North Rivrceer Drive, Sue 302, Milwaukee, WI $3212, serves as the
Custodianof ths F's sss. The Costin has 37s (1) mks receipts ad disbursements ofmany on balofte Fun, (2) colt sod
ecsive al income a the payments snd distbutions on account. ofthe Fund’ porto ivesiments and (3) make periodic reports 1 he Fund
Concimingthe Fund's opesons TheCustodian does noserie any supervisory faction overthe purchase and saleofsecures. AS
Compensation fr tes srvies, theCustolinfeces ceri ouLAEpockel cots, anacion es adasst used ees whic re cred daly nd
podmonthly bytheAdvise fromis cs.
Advinistrator, Fund AccountantandTransferAgent
US. Bancorp FundServices, LLC,doing business 3 US. Back Global Fund Services, (he “Administ” or“TransferAgent”) locatedat 15 Est
Michigan Sect, Miwukee, WI $3202, serves ss AdriistotorandFund Accountant f the Fund. The Adaminstros provides the Fund with ll
required general admiistativeserves, including without imitaon,ceria nd genes bck ffi services; boskkein, irl accounting snd
Secretaria sevice; te cautionofNAV; and the preparation an ling of al report, upc o regsation sents,and ll othr matrals
{equi to be led or fumishe by th Fund under federal nd sss scars Ins. Au Compensation fr these services, (he AdmRSTorTeceves
Crainuk pocket costs, rmsaction fossadsscbased fs which accrueddiy and pidmonthlybytheAdvise fom is es.
US. BancorpFund Series, LLC ls servesatheTransferAgen ofthe Fund's sets. The Tansee Ae has agreed 1: (1) su and rede
hares ofthe Fund in Creston Units,(2) make dividend andathe disibtions shareholders fhe Fund, (3) main shatchlde sccoutsand (4)make periodic tears a th Fund. Ax compensation for tes sevice, he Trafr Agen receives certainout-ofpocket costs and rasacion fes
hicha croc day nd paid manly by he Adviser fro sc.
Th Fund bas not commenced operations of the date of this SAI and therefore docs not ave any infomation regain fees pid 10 he
Administto cptofto dtof is SAL
SecuritiesLendingAgent
US. Bank National Associstion i the Fund's secures lending agent. A ofthe date of this SAL, the Fund had nd commenced operations and
{herfoe did ot have ay secs ndinginfomationorept
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Transaction Fees
Authorized Pancpantsmaybe sid pay 8Trasacion Fe a st forth in the ble below to compensate heTrtors custodianfo css
{ncuned in conneeion with ston snd redemption ransacions (“Transaction Css)

Standard
Transaction Variable

Fund. Fee Charge
Sve Emerging ketsBxChis ETF S00" pio 200%

© “Toe Toamaction Fc may be higher for rnsatons ouside the Clesin Process. I oddidon, ne lfofthe Transaction Fee may be waved in
connchion wih rebalancing ramacions.

“The Standard Trsacton Fe, wich is payabe to th Trust's custodian, typically ppleto in-id purchasesof the Fund effced through te
Clearing Proce on ny Busines Da, regardlessof th numberofCreston Unis purchasedof deemed tha ay (ssuming, inte casofmule
Cndrs anth saeday, tthe rdssr eis a orneath same ie). A Transaction Feof  o fou Usthestandard eemay apply 0
Creation nd redemption rsneactons ht acc ovtside he Clearing Process As shown ne able above, eran Fund Depots consistingofcash
{aie or Cah Vue may be subject 03 variable charg, whic i payable he Fund, of 0 200% ofte valeofth oer addition 1 he
Sandad Transaction Tes. The Standard Traction Fos ey be waived on certain orders 1 the sts custodian has determined (0 wave the
Transaction Coss ssocited with he order of anther pry, such as the Adviser, has agreed pay uch fe. The Fund may detaintowaive the
ible charge on certain orders when sch waiver ermine 1 be i the best eresofFund shrehldes, for cash cretion orders hi
cltte hehlancoftheFund's porflio i moraefit maserthancou beschevedwithoutuchorder
Th Fund my adjust the Trasacion Fee rom ime to ie. Th Standard Transaction Fee is sd, n pa, on he umberofholdings i the Fund's
portfolio and rey be odstcd on quately ass fhe urbe ofholdings change. Inston will so be responsible or th costs ssocitd wih
\rasterin th securities in th In-Kind Creston (sdRedemption) Bskets 1 (ad fom) the count fhe Trust. Further, investors who, dec of
ninety use the sence of broker a other termed to compose @ Creston Uni in adiion o an Authorized Participant o effect
dation n Crean Unis maybe chargedaniditonl fo by such nermediey for 30h services.
Cash Purchase Method. When cash purchasesofCetin Units avaiable a specified fo th Fund, they wil beefed in essay te se
manne 30 kind purchase In the case of a sh purchase, the investor must py the ca equivalent of the Fund Depos. I addin, csh

putchases maybesbjct 0 Transaction Fcsasdese hove Acachpurchase maycae heFund 0 incurcera coststa itwouldnt ive
od th purchase been n-Kind. These costs may include brokerage costs, execution, rice movement and ote costs and expenses relied 0 the
ccutionof rads byth Fun. To te xen hat hse cost re ntafebythe Transaction Fe th Fund's NAV will be negatively paced
Redeeming Creation Unis
Fund Redemptions. Fund Shires sy be redeemed nly in Creation Unis a their NAY ext determined aff recep of redemption request in
proper form by th Fund rough heTaner Agent and olyon Busines Day. The redemption prosedsfo a Creation Unit wil consis ofhe
Kind Redemption Basket and 5 Cash Redemption Aout, or sn al cash payment (-Cash Vas”, nal instances equal 10 te vale of Creation
vit.
“There canbe no ssurance tht here will be suffi guid in Sharesi he scondary market (0 permit assembly ofa Creation Unit. In addin,
investormay incur brokerage andothercosts i comectionwih sembling retin Unt.
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DETERMINATIONOFNETASSETVALUE
“The NAVofShire is clclted each busines dy a of the coeof gus trading on the New York Sock Exchange (NYSE), gencrally 400
pm,Eastern ime
The Fund cles is NAVpr Share by:

Taking he cunt marke vee fis ol ass,
« Subiacing ny linbiiis nd

Dividing thst enous bytettl numberof Shes owed by shareholders.
10you buy oe el Shares on he secondary marke,you weil pay arceive the marke pic, which may be higher lower hiNAY.You snsaction
lle priced st NAY alyifyou purchaseofede yourShares in Creation Us
Equity secures ths re ded on mon secant exchange, except hoefisted on the NASDAQ Global Mrket® (NASDAQ?) are valod a
Ihe atreported ale pric on he exchange on which he security principally red. Secures raded on NASDAQ wil be valued at he NASDAQ
fil losin Pic (™NOCP") I an particle da, exhange-aded or NASDAQ suitdocs no rade, he hs mostrcenquod id for
xchange traded or th mean been the mst recent otc bid and sk pice for NASDAQ secures will be sed. Eqiy secures ht ar not
(rads om sted exchange rc generally valued th it ele pric ntheove. <ounles marke. 11 nn-xchange vaded secur does no rade
on paiculrday,thntemean between the st quotedclosingbid and sked pice wilbe used. Pricsdnominsedi foreign cumenies re
Coane0 U.S. dolarcqivlets einconxchange rots dened appropiate for the Fad, whic spproximaes fr vl
1 makes price i ot ei avaible oi deemed ot orf ket valve, the Fund wil determine the rice of he secur held by the Fund
bss on determination ofthesecur’fivaluepursuant 1policies ndprocedures approvedbytheBoard
Fair vlusion may hve th ffofredocing sale pricingabo opportunities resented by he pricingofFund Shares. Howeve, when the Fund
us fi olution pric secre, may valu hose securticshihero lower than nother fundwold have pricedthe sci. Alo, theueof
ir valuation may case the Shares” NAV performance to diverge fom the Shares market price and from th perfomanceofvarious benchimcks
ed to compre the Fund's performance because benchmarks generally do no use i valaadon techniques. Hecase of the judgment volved in
Tirvaluation decisions, thers cabeno ssurncetho he vale scribed1 ater Secu i crate
Repuschse agents ae gecrally valued at pr Pricing services will be used 1 determine the vale ofa fxd income investment. In eran
iemsance, shorter insucats ay be valod 0 he bass of sored cos.
Redecible seus issed by open-end investment companies ar valued a he investment company's aplcable et asset ale, ih the
Cuception of exchange-traded open nvsimca compinies which ae priced a iy Secures. Each nsstent company values sees 30d
le nmans in 3mA 8 described hat sentCOE pROSPcs.

TAXES
“Th follwingi »suoney of stain ddiionl tx considerations generally ffctingthe Fund nd is shareholders that ae not described i he
Prospects No stem st made to presen Getuled cxplanaton ofthe x eamen ofte Fad ors sheds, and the discussion bee and in
he Prospectus no tended a 3subtasfor careul a planing.
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